Eide Bailly LLC .txt

From: noreply@bluestakes.org

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:29 PM

To: p.rigby@cut.net

Subject: UTAH EMLCFM 2016/09/29 #00616 A62730628-00A NORM NEW LREQ

EMLCFM 00616 UTAHa 09/29/16 15:28:59 A62730628-00A NORM NEW GRID

VISIT http://www.bluestakes.org/locate-requests-new BEFORE YOUR NEXT PROJECT!
DO IT YOURSELF ONLINE! - EXISTING TICKETS CAN BE UPDATED AND NEW TICKETS CAN BE
CREATED

ONLINE QUICKLY AND EASILY, 24 HOURS PER DAY. NO NEED TO WAIT ON HOLD!

Thank you for contacting Blue Stakes of Utah Utility Notification Center, Inc.
regarding your upcoming digging project. Please review your locate request ticket
(below) and save it for

your records.

If any of the information is incorrect, please contact Blue Stakes ASAP by dialing
811 or 800-662-4111

and reference your ticket number. Agents are available Monday - Friday, 7 AM - 5 PM,
except on

Holidays.

For information about the next steps in the process or other pertinent details,
please visit the

Frequently Asked Questions section of our website:
http://www.bluestakes.org/faqs. Dig Safely!

Ticket : A62730628 Rev:00A Taken: ©9/29/16 15:27 01d Tkt: A62730628 Taken: ©9/29/16
15:27 Oper:

_STACIE

Submitted: ©9/29/16 15:28 Oper: _STACIE Chan:QT Legal date: 10/03/16 15:29 Good Thru
: 10/13/16

15:29 Update By: 10/11/16 15:29

State: UT Cnty: UTAH Place: LEHI
Subdivision:

Address : 2901
Street : ASHTON BLVD

Side of St: SW Side of Lot: Digging in Rd: N

Svc Side of St: Depth:

Location: BEGIN STAKING AT 2901 ASHTON BLVD, STAKE SOUTH FOR 350 FT TO EXISTING
HANDHOLE,

STAKING 20 FT INTO FRONTAGES ON THE SOUTHWEST SIDE OF THE ROAD FOR ENTIRE STRETCH,
NOTHING IN THE ROAD.

Grids : 4025B11153B 4025C11153B 4025C11153C 46025D11153C
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Eide Bailly LLC

P&D: N Work type: CONDUIT INSTL FIBER
Done for : EIDE BAILLY LLC

Ug/Oh/Both: U Expl/Blast: N Boring: U Railroad: U

cExt

Emergency: N Meet: N

Company : CENTRAL UTAH TELEPHONE Phone: 435-427-0650 Co addr : P.0. BOX 7

City : FAIRVIEW State: UT Zip: 84629

Caller : PAM RIGBY Phone: 435-427-0650 Type: E Contact : BRETT JOHNSON Phone:

435-469-0394

BestTime:

Fax : 435-427-0808

Email : p.rigby@cut.net
Members:

Code Company

Phone

CENTRA CENTRACOM INTERACTIVE

435-427-0648

CTLUTO1 CENTURYLINK

801-364-1063

CCUT6 COMCAST - SALT LAKE & UTAH CO
801-364-1063

INTEGRA2 INTEGRA TELECOM - UTAH COUNTY
801-364-1063

LEHICT LEHI CITY POWER

801-768-4833

LEHICT2 LEHI CITY SEWER & WATER
801-768-7102x3

LEVL3 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS
877-366-8344

MCI MCI/VERIZON BUSINESS
800-624-9675

QGCOCL QUESTAR GAS COMPANY
406-728-9343

QWEST1 QWEST WORLDWIDE

800-283-4237
TGPOINT THANKSGIVING POINT INSTITUTE
801-361-3352

UTVLYU UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY
801-863-8467

UTOPIA UTOPIA

801-364-1063

VERACT VERACITY NETWORKS
801-362-0020

XOCOMP XO COMMUNICATIONS - PROVO

801-364-1063
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Description

CABLE TELEVISION & PHONE

FBR & PHN MRKD BY STAKE CENTER
CATV & FIBER MRKD BY STK CNTR
FIBER MRKD BY STAKE CENTER
ELECTRIC

SEWER & CULINARY WATER

FIBER OPTICS

FIBER OPTICS

GAS MARKED BY ELM LOCATING
FIBER OPTICS

FIBER & COOPER

DRN, ELEC, FBR, IRR,PHN,SWR & WTR
FIBER MARKED BY STAKE CENTER
FIBER OPTICS

FIBER MRKD BY STAKE CENTER
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